Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Tavarez, lke <lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com>

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2016 7:53 AM

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Zachary Luikens; Gonzales, Clair

Subject: RE: SM Energy - Closure Reports - 2RP 251 and 2RP 1386

Attachments: 2 RP 251 - SM Energy Tuesday Federal #1 Closure Report.pdf; 2 RP 1386 SM Energy -

Parkway 35 Fed Com 4H Closure Report.pdf

Here another set of the closure reports. The last report will follow. Thanks

lke

From: Tavarez, lke

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2016 8:46 AM

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD <Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
(mike.bratcher@state.nm.us) <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Cc: 'Zachary Luikens' <zluikens@sm-energy.com>; Gonzales, Clair <Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com>
Subject: SM Energy - Closure Reports - 2RP 200 and 2RP 691

Heather,
Here are couple of SM Energy Closure Reports that were missing for proper closure of the sites. | will be sending you a

total of 5 closure reports on multiple emails due to size of the reports. Please review and call me if you have any
guestions. thanks

lke Tavarez, PG

lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com
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